
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 09-                               

v. : DATE FILED: April 1, 2009                  

NATALYA GORETSKA : VIOLATION:
18 U.S.C. § 1001 (making a false

: statement - 1 count)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about June 5, 2008, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania,

defendant

NATALYA GORETSKA,

in a matter within the jurisdiction of the United States Department of Homeland Security, an

agency of the executive branch of the United States, knowingly and willfully made materially

false, fictitious, and fraudulent statements and representations, and knowingly and willfully

falsified, concealed, and covered up trick, scheme, or device, a material fact in that defendant

GORETSKA stated on an I-485, Application to Register as Permanent Resident or Adjust Status,

Question 3.a. of which asked, “Have you ever within the past ten years been a prostitute or

procured anyone for prostitution, or intend to engage in such activities in the future?” and in

response, defendant stated, “No,” when in fact she had procured persons for prostitution between

approximately mid-2002 and early-2004.
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In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.

A TRUE BILL:

_____________________________
FOREPERSON

_____________________________
LAURIE MAGID
United States Attorney


